### OWOSSO PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 22, 2024 Report 23-206

Present: Adam Easlick, Nick Henne, Rick Mowen (arrived at 5:36 p.m.), Shelly Ochodnicky, Olga Quick, Marlene Webster Absent: Ty Krauss

Vice President Webster called the Board of Education Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was held at the Washington Campus Administration Building, 645 Alger St, Owosso MI 48867.

### **Pledge of Allegiance**

#### **Building Reports**

Superintendent Brooks welcomed everyone and stated we would begin the night by honoring our retirees and he introduced Assistant Principal Karen VanEpps.

VanEpps acknowledged Jeffery Barter who was not present, an English teacher who has been with the district for 21.5 years. She praised his dedication and contributions to the school and the positive impact he has had on students. She mentioned his plans to potentially work at Michigan State University, or do virtual work online.

VanEpps acknowledged Janine Elbing, who was not present, for her outstanding contributions as a Special Education teacher at OHS over the past five years. In her retirement, Janine plans to sew, quilt, go to the gym, and spend time with her family. She shared a heartfelt poem called "Patchwork," from Elbing expressing her gratitude for completing her teaching career at OHS and cherishing her time as part of the Trojan family. VanEpps and her colleagues recognize the significant impact she has made on the special education department and stated it has been our pleasure to work with her.

VanEpps acknowledged Lisa Pilon who has been a cornerstone of the Student Services Department serving the district for 16.5 years, with the last 12 years dedicated to OHS. The Student Services Department requires constant dedication, from supporting students to assisting staff and parents daily. Lisa performed these duties with strength and dignity, touching many lives. In her retirement, Lisa plans to spend time with her family, travel to California, garden, and keep in touch with us. She will deeply miss the OHS family she has nurtured over the years. Reflecting on her career, Lisa fondly remembers the excitement, challenges, and growth experienced with the students, and she is grateful for the opportunity to serve the community. VanEpps thanked Lisa for her years of dedicated service and for being such an integral part of our school community. VanEpps acknowledged Janelle Perkins who has spent the last 35 years dedicated to special education at our school, impacting multiple generations of families. Her contributions have been invaluable, touching the lives of many as an educator, parent, and friend. Janelle has taught us not only about special education but also about the importance of building strong relationships with families. As Janelle transitions into retirement, she plans to spend time with her family, including her nearly six-month-old granddaughter. She shared her gratitude for the opportunity she was given as a 22-year-old fresh out of college, reflecting on how the high school became her family and community. Janelle recalls fond memories with colleagues and students, highlighting the growth and changes she witnessed over the years. Janelle's dedication to her students and her unwavering commitment to their well-being have left a lasting legacy. VanEpps stated we are immensely grateful for her friendship, guidance, professionalism, and strength. Though she will be greatly missed, we know she will continue to do incredible things in her retirement.

Superintendent Brooks introduced Principal Rich Collins.

Collins acknowledged OMS Band Director, Michael Tolrud, who has dedicated 26 years to teaching. He was named District Teacher of the Year, a recognition he humbly dislikes being mentioned. Beloved by staff, parents, and students alike, Michael is known for his magical impact on his students, particularly through his work with fifth and sixth graders. His retirement plans include traveling with his wife and possibly finding a new job, as she hopes. Teaching music has always been his passion, and his final concert, which had standing room only, showcased the profound impact he has had on this community. Collins stated working alongside Michael over the years has been an honor, and the support he receives from the community and school district is a testament to his character. Tolrud shared a heartfelt thank you, reflecting on his and his wife Carol's move from South Dakota nearly four decades ago. Despite initial doubts, they found a welcoming community and a school with a rich legacy. The students and the OHS music program have been treasures that kept them rooted here. Michael's dedication and love for teaching have left a lasting legacy. Collins stated we are deeply grateful for his contributions and wish him all the best in his retirement.

Superintendent Brooks acknowledged Elaine Crego, who was not present. Elaine dedicated many years to our district, primarily teaching second grade at Washington and Bryant Elementary Schools. Known for her hard work, she was often the first to arrive in the morning and the last to leave at night, sometimes needing a reminder to go home. In retirement, Elaine plans to spend her time reading, with her family, and traveling as she pleases. She also prepared a written statement expressing her gratitude to the board, colleagues, and the community. She described it as a sincere privilege to have served approximately 600 families over her 24-year teaching career.

Superintendent Brooks introduced Principal Bridgit Spielman.

Spielman acknowledged Daniele Raffaelli who has been an integral part of our community for 27 years, starting in 1997 when she was hired to teach sixth grade at Bryant Elementary. Her diverse and impactful roles have included teaching fourth grade, leading Title I reading and writing initiatives, and enriching lives through global arts programs at multiple schools. She has

also been a grade-level chair, AR coordinator, and Girls on the Run coach, among many other contributions. Daniele has been an invaluable mentor to new teachers and has brought smiles and encouragement to everyone she meets. Her students know she cares deeply and follows their journeys even after high school. In retirement, Daniele looks forward to preparing her farm for her daughter Anna's wedding and creating beautiful artwork. She plans to open an art studio offering various art forms and classes, continuing to inspire and provide therapeutic benefits to our community. Spielman stated we are immensely grateful for Daniele's presence and dedicated service to our district. She has made a profound impact, and we look forward to seeing what she accomplishes next. Daniele shared a letter she received from Mr. William Aue whom she was hired by and had to step away from the district in 2003. The letter stated "As this new school year begins, know that you're in my thoughts. Successful leaders are successful because they surround themselves with great people, and that is what you are. Through good fortune and by design, you are a staff of excellence with the toughest job in the Owosso School District. You are now in the midst of significant change. It is important that you remain ethical because there are those who are unethical. Be child-centered because there are those who value only academic gain and have forgotten the emotional and social needs of our children and their families. Be continuous learners because knowledge allows you the flexibility and power necessary in the competition for ideas. Be caring of one another because many times your only source of support and encouragement will be from your colleagues." Daniele thanked her friends and colleagues for their support over the last 5 years.

Spielman acknowledged William Lentz who has been with Owosso for 11 years, though his career in education spans much longer. Initially convinced by Dr. Tuttle to join the Trojan community, William taught fourth grade before transitioning to the STEM den, where he taught science and technology to students from kindergarten through sixth grade. This transition occurred right before COVID, requiring him to create digital content for his students to use at home. William has contributed immensely to our community in various roles, though I must keep it brief. He is not retiring but has accepted a new challenge, working with a team to create and implement fourth-grade field trips across Michigan State Parks. This role is perfect for him, as it combines his love for the outdoors with his dedication to education. He plans to spend as much time outdoors as possible, both professionally and personally, traveling with his family whenever he can. We are immensely grateful for William's dedicated service and the lasting impact he has made on our community. Personally, I am thankful for his friendship and contributions. William shared his unexpected journey to this new role. After months of waiting, he finally got an interview in late February and was quickly offered the position. Now, he works to get kids outside and engaged with nature, a role he finds immensely rewarding. William expressed his gratitude for his career and the opportunities he has had, particularly at Owosso, where he has been able to make a significant impact.

#### Superintendent Brooks introduced Principal Jessica Aue.

Aue acknowledged Lisa Meihls who has been teaching at Owosso Public Schools for 32 years, with 31 of those years at Emerson Elementary School. She had the unique opportunity to loop with her students for eight years, teaching first grade and then moving up to second grade with the same group. Lisa spent many years teaching second grade before taking on the challenge of becoming a Title One Math teacher at Emerson in 2020. Little did she know that this would be a

particularly adventurous role, as she ended up teaching district-wide math to all second graders who chose to stay home that year due to the pandemic. Despite not being comfortable with technology, she rose to the occasion, demonstrating bravery and consistency. Her colleagues describe her as kind, helpful, thoughtful, dedicated, caring, and a true blessing, unafraid to do what is right. Lisa will miss the kids and her colleagues, many of whom she has formed close friendships with over the years. She looks forward to spending time with her brand-new granddaughter, born in February, and taking vacations when possible. Lisa shared a heartfelt reflection on her career. She began 32 years ago as a Title One reading and math specialist at Bentley and Central Schools then spent the next 31 years at Emerson. Despite changes over the years, her commitment to the children has remained steadfast. Lisa grew up in this community, attended Washington School, and has deep family ties to the district. She expressed gratitude for the incredible journey and the support she received throughout her career.

Superintendent Brooks introduced Food Service Director Joy Hartman.

Hartman acknowledged Michele Prince who spent 24 years as our administrative assistant for food service. Hartman only knowing Prince for about two years asked her team for some help to capture Prince's essence. Here are some words they came up with that describe Michelle:

- Fun and Flexible: Michelle brought joy and adaptability to our team.
- Faithful and Family-oriented: She prioritized both her personal and food service families.
- Supportive: She was always willing to help, whether in food service or education.
- Dedicated and Dependable: Michelle was committed to our school's success, often going above and beyond.
- Educated and Real: With years of service and ongoing education, Michelle stayed authentic and genuine.
- Vibrant and Inspiring: Her presence lightened any room, and she made everyone feel valued and appreciated.
- Caring and Empathetic: She deeply cared about our team, understanding and supporting each member.

Michelle's impact goes beyond her administrative duties; she brought a unique ingredient to our food service team—love. We are grateful for her dedication and the warmth she brought to our school.

Superintendent Brooks acknowledged Renee Secor-Jenks has been a valued member of our transportation department for 28 years, driving approximately 800,000 miles throughout her career, with about 250,000 of those in her favorite bus. She drove routes 202, and 102 for many years. One of her favorite activities was navigating drifts on less crowded backroads, and she even enjoyed the challenge of waking up at 3:30 am in winter to assess driving conditions. Renee often helped students with homework and provided a listening ear during their bus rides. She appreciated elementary teachers who sent students to the bus with treats after holiday parties, and in a playful act of revenge, she gave students giant pixie sticks on her last day. Her humor and connection with students and staff were well-known. Renee had an exceptional memory for routes, landmarks, and student details. She could instantly recall addresses, pickup points, and turnarounds when needed. She thanked everyone for the great times and expressed her gratitude for the experiences she had working with wonderful people. Reflecting on her retirement, Renee

shared a humorous story about being recruited and she joked about not coming back, she cherished the memories and the people she worked with.

Superintendent Brooks shared a heartfelt thank you to all for their invaluable contributions and he is deeply honored to have worked alongside these dedicated educators within the district. Collectively, our retirees represent 178 years of experience, impacting thousands of students and families. The district allowed retirees to choose a personalized engraved gift to commemorate their service, featuring their years of service and the year they were hired. A post celebrating their achievements will be shared on Owosso Public School's Facebook page, thanks to Jessica Thompson.

President Mowen shared that it's evident that our diverse backgrounds and experiences have created something truly beautiful in the Owosso community. He wished them you all the best in their future endeavors, whether pursuing new adventures or enjoying well-deserved relaxation.

Student Representative Kate Lee passed the torch to Paige Davis for the 2024-2025 school year. Kate, finishing her time at Owosso High School, expressed gratitude for the wonderful people and experiences she's had. She confidently passed her role to Paige Davis, praising her as trustworthy and a great fit for the responsibilities ahead. Paige recapped the busy month of graduation activities and honors, including lunch honoring top students in CTE programs, the Senior Athletic Honors Convocation, recognizing about 50 seniors with varsity letters, the girls' varsity track and field team winning their second regional championship in a row, the Trojan marching band playing the national anthem at the Detroit Tigers baseball game, and a successful pontoon raffle, selling over 350 tickets, with a winner from Bellaire, Michigan. As a parting gift, Superintendent Brooks presented a gift to Kate from the Board, an Amazon gift card and a University of Michigan shirt in honor of her next steps.

## **Board Correspondence**

Superintendent Brooks reported on the following happenings in the District.

Bryant School:

- Held Family Fun Night on April 26 with over 600 attendees enjoying games, cake walk, face painting, balloon animals, and raffles.
- 3rd and 4th graders performed music shows in early May, Mrs. Zephie Hillard died an extraordinary job highlighting diverse cultures in line with the IB philosophy.
- 5th graders engaged in end-of-year activities, including a trip to Hartley, Field Day, and preparations for graduation to 6th grade.

Central School:

• 4th graders visited Detroit's Comerica Park for a weather and sports industry lesson and watched a Tigers vs. Mariners game.

- 5th-grade district-wide annual field meet coordinated by Mr. Lemanski, Mrs. Crandell, and Mr. Howes with high school coaches assisting.
- Social work team collaborated with Dentists R Us for free dental care, providing exams and cleanings to over 20 students.
- 3rd graders held their Market Day event, creating and selling products.
- 2nd graders celebrated Mother's Day with makeovers for special women in their lives.

Emerson School:

- PTO hosted Family Fun Night with frozen custard, bounce house, clowns, cake walk, raffles, and games.
- All 4th graders played recorders with the Lansing Symphony at the Wharton Center.
- Numerous field trips: 1st grade to DeVries, 2nd grade local walking trips, 5th graders lunch at OMS, 4th graders to Greenfield Village, 3rd graders preparing for trips to IQ Hub and Mackinac Island, and kindergarteners to the zoo.

Owosso Middle School:

- Took 250 kids to a Lansing Lugnuts game on May 15, some students used their PBIS rewards.
- Discussed 5th grade transition to OMS, with 5th graders visiting for lunch and a tour on May 20.
- Last OMS Choir concert on May 21.
- 8th Grade Graduation and Spring Fling on June 1.

Owosso High School:

- Senior Female and Male Athletes of the Year awarded to Peyton Spicer and Peyton Dwyer.
- Honors Convocation celebrated students with nearly half a million dollars in scholarships awarded.
- 154th graduating class with tremendous speeches by Valedictorian Quinn Skarich, Salutatorian Camden Yerrick, and Faculty Speaker Dave Venne.
- OHS Band played the National Anthem at Comerica Park on May 15.

Lincoln High School:

- 40 students attended Michigan Construction Career Days on May 2 for hands-on experience with heavy machinery and trades careers.
- Students with the best attendance rewarded with a trip to a Lansing Lugnuts game on May 15.
- Graduation on May 30, aiming to confer 36 diplomas.

## Athletics:

• Girls' track team won the Flint Metro League, with Brock Holtsclaw named Coach of the Year.

Operations:

• Operations working hard on maintaining facilities, exampling including baseball/softball fields the other night after all the rain.

Food Service:

• Food Service is working on the Meet Up/Eat Up program which will be at Emerson, Bryant, and the Secondary Campus. Program is for ages 0-18 years old.

Transportation:

• Buses are being used for summer programs in partnership with YMCA.

#### District:

• District events included Senior Athletic Awards, OEA Retirement Dinner, OPS a Job Fair on June 11, Learning Zone in partnership with the YMCA, and Books at Bryant.

## **Public Participation**

President Mowen stated that the Board of Education is a public body and recognizes the value of public comment on education issues. Time has been included in the meeting's agenda for public participation. Members of the audience were reminded they should announce their name and group affiliation when applicable and to limit their participation time to three minutes or less. Comments should be directed to the Board and be relevant to the business of the Board of Education. This is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Board of Education. The rules of common courtesy should also be observed.

The following participants addressed the Board:

- Tom Manke
- Matthew Wrosch

#### For Action

• Moved by Webster, supported by Easlick to approve April 24, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes, April 24, 2024 Closed Session Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2024 Committee Meeting Minutes, Current Bills and Financials as presented. President Mowen conducted

a roll call vote; Easlick, Quick, Henne, Ochodnicky, Webster and Mowen voted aye, no nay votes. Motion carried unanimously.

• Moved by Quick, supported by Henne that the Board of Education support the Shiawassee Regional Education School District 2024-2025 budget as presented, and authorize the superintendent to forward the resolution to the SRESD board on or before June 1, 2024.

## **For Action - Policies**

- Superintendent Brooks recommended combining all the polices together when voting to adopt. Trustee Ochodnicky requested that revised policy 2414 and revised policy 2418 be voted on separately to better understand the changes in the policy and to review the curriculum. Moved by Easlick, supported by Quick to adopt the following above policies; new policy 1540, revised policy 1240, revised policy 2370.01, revised policy 6320, revised policy 6321, revised policy 6325 new policy 6350, revised policy 7217, revised policy 7540.03, revised policy 8321, revised policy 8390, revised policy 8531, revised policy 8800 and revised policy 1100.10. Motion passed unanimously.
- Vice President Webster explained minor revisions to the revised policy 2414, Reproductive Health and Family Planning and revised policy 2418, Sex Education, emphasizing that no major changes are being made. For revised policy 2414 the school district must notify parents when their child is enrolled in a course discussing family planning or reproductive health, parents will be informed about the course content and given the opportunity to review instructional materials (excluding tests) beforehand, and parents have the right to excuse their child from such instruction. For revised policy 2418 changing language to use "parents or guardian" instead of "his or her." Adding a requirement that sex education materials and instruction must be age-appropriate, medically accurate, and comply with the legal standards. Treasurer Quick also emphasized that the changes being discussed do not involve any alterations to the curriculum. Instead, they are solely modifications to the language of the policy.
- Moved by Easlick, supported by Quick to adopt revised policies 2414 and 2418. Vote Ayes: Easlick, Henne, Mowen, Quick, and Webster. Nays: Ochodnicky. Motion carried 5 to 1.

## **For Action**

- Moved by Easlick, supported by Webster that the Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to sign the proposed contract with ESS Midwest (formerly PCMI/Willsub) for the contract for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Henne, supported by Ochodnicky that the Board of Education authorize the Superintendent to contract with Perrin Construction in an amount(s) not to exceed \$237,000 for the purchase and installation of four exterior doors at Bryant Elementary and all interior doors at Washington School. Motion carried unanimously.

• Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Quick that the Board of Education approve the hiring of the following certified staff:

Name	Building/Grade	Recommending Administrator	Salary Schedule Step
Amy Black	OHS/Special Education	Superintendent Steve Brooks	MA Step 13 \$79,991
Ernie Rivers	OHS/Special Education	Superintendent Steve Brooks	MA Step 11 \$73,075
Peyton Rainwater	OHS/English	Superintendent Steve Brooks	BA Step 1 \$43,332
Philip Gould	Bryant/Teacher	Superintendent Steve Brooks	BA Step 2 \$43,956
Dr. Catheryn Dwyer	Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction	Superintendent Steve Brooks	Step 10 \$120,548
Ericka Mitchell	OMS/Band Director	Superintendent Steve Brooks	BA Step 8 \$58,680

Motion carried unanimously.

# **For Future Action**

- The Board will be asked to approve the purchase of new AP Biology textbooks and electronic software including online versions of the textbook and teaching resources. Additional funds may made available for training on the use of these resources.
- The Board will be asked to approve the purchase of new AP<sup>®</sup> Psychology textbooks and electronic software including online versions of the textbook and teaching presentations.
- The Board will be asked to approve the 2024-2025 student handbooks for Bentley Bright Beginnings, elementary, middle, and high schools to be presented at the June 26, 2024 Board meeting. Treasurer Quick strongly recommended changing the attendance, dress code and cell phone policies.
- The Board will be asked to renew the contract with Baker College for Adult Education services for the fiscal year 2024-25 and authorize the Superintendent to sign the contract on behalf of the District.
- The Board will be asked to authorize the Superintendent to renew the contracts with GST (Genesee Shiawassee Thumb) Michigan Works from July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.

- The Board will be asked to authorize the Superintendent to renew the City of Owosso revised agreement for two "part-time" officers with the City of Owosso, pending City approval. To enhance the public safety of the City of Owosso and Owosso Public School District through the provision of police officers to serve as School Resource (liaison) officers for the contract year of fiscal year 2024-25 through fiscal year 2028-2029.
- The Board will be asked to approve the out-of-state travel for the Owosso High School Trojan Marching Band trip to Disney World and Universal Studios in Orlando, Florida, in March, 20-25, 2025. Moved by Quick, supported by Webster to move the OHS Trojan Marching Band out-of-state travel to Florida from Future Action to For Action and to approve the out-of-state travel for the OHS Marching Band. Motion carried unanimously.
- The Board will be asked to approve the out-of-state travel for Carrie Warning to travel to Sturtevant, WI July 21-25, 2024.
- The Board will be asked to approve the out-of-state travel for Carrie Warning to travel to Eden Prairie, MN August 5-9, 2024.
- The Board will be asked to authorize the Superintendent or his designee to enter into a contract with Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc. for leasing and maintenance of copiers for the District for the next five years.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Quick to move the above For Future Actions items to For Action. Motion carried unanimously.

#### For Information

Superintendent Brooks announced the following personnel changes:

#### **Accepted Positions**

- Brandie McGregor has accepted the Sub Custodian position.
- Bryan Bigelow has accepted the Sub Custodian position.
- Madison Benson has accepted the OHS Guidance Secretary position.
- Connor Sergent has accepted the Sub Bus Driver position.

#### **Resignations**

• Kathleen Guth, Custodian resigned effective April 26, 2024.

#### **Retirements**

- Jeffery Barter, Teacher at Owosso High School has submitted his letter of intent to retire effective August 16, 2024 after 21 years of service.
- Elaine Crego, Teacher at Bryant Elementary has submitted her letter of intent to retire at the conclusion of the 2023-2024 school year after 24 years of service.
- Janine Elbing, Teacher at Owosso School has submitted her letter of intent to retire at the conclusion of the 2023-2024 school year after 5 years of service.
- William Lentz, Teacher at Central Elementary retired effective February 16, 2024 after 11 years of service.
- Lisa Meihls, Teacher at Emerson Elementary has submitted her letter of intent to retire at the conclusion of the 2023-2024 school year after 32 years of service.
- Janell Perkins, Teacher at Owosso High School has submitted her letter of intent to retire effective July 31, 2024 after 35 years of service.
- Daniele Raffaelli, Teacher at Bryant Elementary has submitted her letter of intent to retire at the conclusion of the 2023-2024 school year after 27 years of service
- Michael Tolrud, Teacher/Band Director at Owosso Middle School has submitted his letter of intent to retire at the conclusion of the 2023-2024 school year after 26 years of service.
- Lisa Pilon, Guidance Secretary at Owosso High School has submitted her letter of intent to retire effective September 1, 2024 after 16 years of service.
- Michele Prince, Food Service Administrative Assistant retired effective April 5, 2024 after 24 years of service.
- Renee Secor-Jenks, Transportation Director has submitted her letter of intent to retire effective July 14, 2024 after 28 years of service.

## **Public Participation**

President Mowen stated that the Board of Education is a public body and recognizes the value of public comment on education issues. Time has been included in the meeting's agenda for public participation. Members of the audience were reminded they should announce their name and group affiliation when applicable and to limit their participation time to three minutes or less. Comments should be directed to the Board and be relevant to the business of the Board of Education. This is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Board of Education. The rules of common courtesy should also be observed.

No public participants addressed the Board.

## **Board Comments**

Trustee Henne congratulated all the retirees, commented on attending the fourth-grade Detroit Tiger's game with his daughter stating it was fantastic, and wanted to remind teachers that summer is almost here and to enjoy their break.

Trustee Ochodnicky stated her grave concerns about some upcoming changes to policies initiated by President Biden, effective August 1, concerning the inclusion of biological males in female spaces, she also congratulated everyone on graduating and retiring.

Vice President Webster stated Graduation was awesome! She was impressed by the number of students graduating going to vocational school. This was evident and impressive, reflecting well on the efforts of educators and parents.

Treasurer Quick congratulated the retirees and thanked them for their dedication to serving the children at Owosso Public Schools and wished them the best and welcomed the new hires. She is looking forward to the Lincoln High School Graduation.

Trustee Easlick also stated Graduation was awesome and his favorite time of year, he congratulated all the retirees, and welcomed all the new hires. He wanted to address the false narrative provided by Mr. Manke about trying to push an agenda. Stated there was no agenda there, just the love of music.

President Mowen stated it's impressive to see the diverse paths our students are taking after graduation, whether it's higher education, trade school, entering the workforce, or joining the military. Regardless of their chosen path, our students are well-prepared for the future thanks to the dedication of our staff members. He congratulated all graduates, and wished them the best for their future endeavors.

## **Upcoming Board Meeting Dates**

- June 10: Board of Education Committee of the Whole, 5:30PM, Washington Campus Gymnasium
- June 26: Board of Education Regular Meeting 5:30 PM, Washington Campus Gymnasium

## **Important Upcoming Dates**

- May 24: Half Day for All Students & Teacher Work
- May 27: No School Memorial Day
- May 30: Lincoln Graduation, 6PM, PAC
- June 5: 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Graduation, PAC
- June 6: Bryant Kindergarten Graduation
- June 6: Half Day for All Students, Last Day of School

## **Student Hearing**

President Mowen stated since the father threatened a lawsuit during the first public participation, President Mowen recommended to postpone the student hearing until the district has the opportunity to consult with legal counsel. Moved by Webster, supported by Ochodnicky to postpone the student hearing to consult with legal counsel. Motion carried unanimously.

# **Adjournment**

Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Quick to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes recorded by Stephanie Goetzinger.

Respectfully submitted,

Ty Krauss, Secretary